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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:  Chief G.S. Colvin 
  Division of Community Corrections 
 
CC:  Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:              February 8, 2024  

SUBJECT:         YESCARE amendment for Medication-Assisted Treatment Staffing 

 

Request 

Council authorization is requested to enter into an amendment to the existing agreement with CHS 
TX, Inc. d/b/a YesCare for Inmate Medical Services at the Division of Community Corrections. 

Why are you requesting? 

CHS TX, Inc. d/b/a YesCare is currently providing medical services for the Inmate population.  We are 
requesting an amendment for additional staffing to support the newly created Medication-Assisted Treatment 
(MAT) Program at the Fayette County Detention Center.     
 
Funds are budgeted in the current FY24 budget. The monthly cost of Inmate medical services presently are 
$481,525.58.  This will increase the monthly costs to $551,868.  The difference equates to an additional 
$70,342.42 monthly or $281,369.68 total for the remaining months of FY24 (March, April, May, and June 2024).  
The term of the agreement is from the date of the signing of the agreement through June 30, 2024.  The 
agreement can be terminated by giving not less than thirty (30) days written notice of termination. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Funds for this agreement are budgeted for FY24 - $281,369.68 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. 

File Number: 0184-24 

Director/Commissioner: Chief G.S. Colvin  

 



    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

600 Old Frankfort Circle, Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425.2700 Phone / 859.425.2750 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 
 
 

 
 


